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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Vincent

Thank you for your email

Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:23 AM

vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg; assignments

Kelvin Chew; suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg, motorsurvey

RE: SGY500) - OPEL ASTRA -H/B 1.0 - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM - ECICS- DOA
26-5-2018 ; Qur claim no DMPC1500135H/JG.

SGY500) - OWN DAMAGED.PDF; SGY500) ESTIMATE 0003 jpg; SGY500) ESTIMATE
0001 jpg: SGY500) ESTIMATE _0002.jpg

We will appoint LEK for the 0D surve,

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for the OD survey,

Excess: $500.00.

Owur claim no DMPC1900135H/1G.

Thank you.

Besl regards

lanice Goh

Senior Associate | Claims

EC/CS

nAsurance

DID (85) 5303 0182

Tol (65} 5337 4779

Email janice gohSecics comsy Web www acics com 59
Address 10 Eunos Roac 8, Singapore Post Centre, #08-04A, Singapore 408800

From: Vincent Sim [malito:vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:17 AM

To: motorsurvey

Cc: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims); Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims); Kelvin Chew:

suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg

Subject: SGY500] - OPEL ASTRA -H/B 1.0 - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM - ECICS- DOA 26-5-2019

Uear SifMadam),

Kindly dispatch surveyar to inspect the abave vehicle take not this 15 a Opel vehicle | Auto Garmany Pte Ltd )

Vehicle location Is al ¢

Person In charge .-

Suhaimi , Kelvin — 82925505 H/P
88441985 - office phone

E-mall |

tielvin. chew@alpinemotors sg



ak

Addy

Firat Autoworks Ple Lid
23, Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 ( South Wing )
singapare 415833

( Vicom Building )

tel; BB44-1985

Regards,
Vincent Sim- Claims Dept

Alpine Motors Pte Ltdd / Auto Germany Pte Lid

85112022 ext 343

HIP 9247-8842

T drlommmban comanwed i o Mg i nianced only for e iespeen G i ol Ll - i orRCEtaon o Ty b
oriviegad and confidetlal ind prolecied om disclosus. | s resdin of 0 o =P & Al T e n S el or 30 sroploywe .0 Ggant s
Tinhuipring ths msessa o 30 th vienned idlpent planse bo Meeare 1A 4y o g r copaiing ol ik opehn i & Siriethy covahiben o gy
soehed his oo s Dlesae tmmspdiabely nodify ws | LA e

This message may conldin privileged and confidantial information and = only (nlenend for use oy 1he mdresses No reprasentalion, warranly, GUBTENIES of UndRMEsAg
expreased of implied ks maze by ECICS Limited; a8 10 the faimesa, BOCUMCY o Compieteness of any infarmistion, projeclions o ppinions containeg n (his messEe Any
unauthorized dissicaurs. use or dissermingtion either in whale of in part i pronibited. If you are not e sddressss [ndicated o his resEagE (or responuible for gervery of
ihe message WWHJ. you may nol cepy of defiver this message 13 anyone. In guch case, you should destroy this messege and kindly nolity (ke sender by rooly
small Cpinions ned hecein are (he personal epirkors of the sender and do nol necessanly rearesant the views of ECICS Limibed



Denise Tax sLKKAutu!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 2:48 PM

To: Kelvin.chew®@alpinemotors.sg; SUR

Ce: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg

Subject: RE: SGY 500 ) OPEL ASTRA ECICS OD DOA 26.05.2019 FINALISE
Dear Kelvin,

As spoken to you yesterday, confirm all in $15,500 & 6days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 65255-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto.com | fax 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #HD2-25 | 5(408333]

From: Kelvin Chew <Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 4:42 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg

Subject: SGY 500 J OPEL ASTRA ECICS OD DOA 26.05.2019 FINALISE

Hi Lkk,

attach is finalise report.

part by part $17,934 20 before excess $500.00 & 6 working days.
kindly please check & confirm with me.

survey by Mr. Adrian on 28.05.2018.

thanks.

from,
kalvin chew
B292 5595

The ifoimalion contained in this mesesge s iMendad only for the recipient, and may ba A confidontal attomey-gliiont commumiatian of may sthermse be
priwiagad and confidantisl and protected from discosura. If fhe reader of this meszage & nul the miended ragipiant. of an employes or agent responkibie for
delivering ths mesaage to the inlended recipient, pisase be aware thil any diSSEMINN0N OF COPYINg of hus commumication & sincly probibited, If you have
rocoved s communestion in annt, plesse mmmediataly nalify us by /eplying to the mezssge and deleting i from your ComgHder



Denise TaI !LKKAutnz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 10:27 AM

To: Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg

Ce suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg; SUR
Subject: SGY 500) / OD / ECICS / DOA: 28/5/2019
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGY 500J (Excess $500/-). ALL IN LUMP
SUM 515,500/-

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Deanise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay®lkiauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4085133)



View Received Message

This mall s associated with :
“SGYS00) (DMPCL900135H/1G)
oD
May 26 2019 2:00FM

[YUEN HING LOONG]
First Autoworis Pte Ltd

[ eply | _Repiy Afl | _Mark as Unroad | _Print Message | | Delete Message | | Forward |

Erom ECICS Limited (HQ) (ECICS), sent on 31/05/2019 15:20 PM.

Te LKK_HQ )
Subject  Alart - Adj Mandate Approved (5$15500.00) - SGYS00] - Claim Handler: Janice Goh

Approved: 15500.00.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.
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Saarch Sslection opsl st Availatrie
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110 Points Checl, Flesdbie Fnancing And Special 7.48% . ¥
Fegmiuern MEpmolbiss
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1 e
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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Kelvin Chew <Kelvin.chew@alpinemolors.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 12:18 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg; SUR
Subject: re: SGY 500) / OD / ECICS / DOA: 28/5/2019
Hi Denise,

SGY 500 (Excess $500/-). ALL IN LUMP SUM $15,500/-
agree with thanks.
from,

kelvin chew
B2892 5595

From: "Denise Tay (LKKAuto)" <denisetay@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: 03 June 2019 10:23

To: “Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg" <Kelvin.chew@alpinemotors.sg>

Cc: “suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg" <suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg>, "SUR" <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SGY 5001 / OD / ECICS / DOA: 28/5/2019

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGY 500) (Excess $500/-). ALL IN LUMP
SUM $15,500/-

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair,

*0Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay(® lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Wbl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

The wlarmation cantpingd in this messnge & imondad anly for the reciplent. and may be & confidaniial attorney CliEnt COMMUMEILIGN OF MaY OWMarwisa 4
pitvieged and canfidential and protected from disclosurs I the reader of this message is nal the nlgnded reciplent, of an employee or agent rasponalble fod
dulivering this measags 1o ths indanded (editient. plesse be swats hat any dissemination o copying of this communication is strictly prohibted. IF you have
received this communoation i eror, pliase mmmesdiaialy motity us by rEpiviog 1o the message and deleling i from your comilss



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sseorieer)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

To: ECICS Limited From: LKK Autc Consultants Pte Lid
10 Eunos Road 8 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#09-04A Singapore Post Centre Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408600 Singapore 408833
Adtn: Date: 29 May 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No 1 SGYS500) Accident Date ; 26/05/2018
Make : OPEL ASTRA Policy No. : MPC18A00210701
Assignmenl Date : 28/05/2018 Excess - S50.00
Date of Inspection  : 28/05/2019 Est. Duration of Repair 1 6.00
Inspaction Al ' FIRST AUTOWORKS PTE LTD (HQ)
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #04-01 SOUTH WING
SINGAFORE 415933

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages frant parfion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S5 27.823.80
Revised Amount -3 B,830.20
Check ltems (Estimated) 55 10,506.40
Total 5% 19.336.60
Lump Sum Repair S8

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value ‘55

Pre-Acciden! Value 55 B8,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebale 55 38,851.00
Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 55 29,049.00

Remarks

{ x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ) Thae vehicle is uneconomical to be rapaired. you are advised o invile tender for the wreck,

{ » ) Oiher comments : Pending 2nd opinion from workshop.



- 210572019

> Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type

Owner 1D:

Wehicle Detalls

Viehicls Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported;
Imtended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Chassls Na.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligihility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 May 2019

PARF/COE Raebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
22664

SGYS00U

Yeu

27 May 2019

OPEL

ASTRAHE LD AT

o -

2017
B117149THRIKOS02
WOLBEAEABHGT723%0
TTOKW (103 bhp)
$19.15500

15Aug 2017

15 Aug 2017

0

£5.000.00

Yes
14 Aug 2027
$3.750,00

14 Aug 2027

A« Carup to 1600cc & ¥7kW | 130bhp)

10

$44002 00
$35.201.00
$38.951.00

U WL OV SR VIV BCI0 AN UINe M e 0EIe Dy = U DICD EIOE LSTB R INEIL A F UL | P IL=FUSUSULR | |
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MALFTR0EE0ND | Alpires Motors Ps Lid - HD

ENTRY DATE & TIME JTAISRONS 0522
SLBMITTED BY VINCENT SIM Ex GEE

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please repor comacily the detalls of the accident o apeed up he claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver

3. Information provided must be as iniihiul and accurale as possible. Any wiliul mivrepressntation o witholding of maiedal facts may allow nsurence comaanies o

repudiate pollcy Nability

4, The isaue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companées |s ol an sdmession of palicy Kabllity on the part of the insurance companes.

&, Any falss reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation

B. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Menagement Centre ssiablished by e General [rurancs Assoaiation of Singapora [GLA ) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fes. b made availabde wpon applhcatan by iNeresiad panes

7. By the lndgemeni of s report 1o the insurers you horeby consend (o the archiveng of s report a3t the cenire snd 1o copies ol the repod beng mede vaiiabis

Floresan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

27052018 0932
28/05/2019 14:00
LOYANG
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Venicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registarad Ownar
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phane No
Alternalive Phana No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used a1

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Numbar
Driver

Nama of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gandar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Numbar
EMail Address

SGYS00J

YUEN HING LOONG
STe03266A
YUENHILOGEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97978213
OFFICE-27a78213

OPEL

ASTRA SDR EASYTRONIC 1.0

PRIVATE USE

YES

FRIVATE CAR

ECICS LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE
NO
MPC18A00Z10701

YUEN HING LOONG
STEO3Z66A,

04/02/1976

INDOCR

01/08/1998

20 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87878213

OFFICE-GTa7B213
YUENHILO@EGMAIL COM

Paga 1o 17



Address 45 KIM CHENG STREET , #04-03
Posicode 160045

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vahicla)

involved in the accident ‘
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hava bean approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering acoident claims assisiance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? ND
If Yes Please siate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution grven? NO
If Yes.against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

see SEE REPORT ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholtos availabla for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Number SGE3492)
Vehicla Maka/Model/Colour ALIDI AS
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mamea of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Paosicode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 17
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ALITC
GERMANY
FTE LTD

Date :27/05/2019

Ta Whom It May Concemn

Dear Sir,

RE: VEHICLE .:SGY500J

CHASSIS NO.: WOLBEGEABHG 172390
ENGINE NO.; B1171497HRXX0502

Name of insured .: YUEN HING LOONG
Date of accident.: 26.05.2010

We append hereunder the estimated cost of repairs to be carried out lo the above vehicle.

Qty

Eﬁ'mn

Parts
N0,
1 | 1 |FRT BONNET : $ 1,758.00 | =
1_|FRT BONNET LOCK [ $ 312,00 | 4
| 3 | 1 |FRT BONNET LOCK CABLE | s 277.00 | &+
4 | 4 [FRTBONNETSTOPER 3 PF s 40,00 | 4
| 5 | 1 |FRT BUMPER s 1,994.00 | =
| 6 | 1 |FRT BUMPER TOW COVER pA- 5 128.00 | «
I | 1 [FRT BUMPER LOW LIP RH it 3 156.00 H
| 8 | 1 [FRT BUMPER LOW LIP LH $ 156.00 | ¥
9 | 15 [FRT BUMPER CLIP __ Aue $ 97.50 | =
| 10 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH - GUIDE 7 B 136.00 |~
1l | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH-UPP T _ s 106.00 |~
| 12 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - GUIDE | /o5 5 136.00 |=—
| 13 | 1 [FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - UPP 5 106,00 |—
14 | 1 |FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH ns 3 192.00 | Z
| 15 | 1 |[FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH 4~ 5 192.00 |3
| 16 | 1 |FRT BUMPER UNDER DUST COVER ___ nJ—= ~— 3 290.00 [t
17 11 BUMPER BRACKET TOP CENTRE 7~ L~ s 198.00 |7~
| 18 |1 RACE BRACKET CENTRE | Fe 1 5 229.00 | 2~
| 18 |1 BRACE BRACKET RH L+ 5 118.00 |+
| 20 | 1 |FRT BRACE BRACKETLH __ ¥4i 5 1800 |>
(21 [ 1 BUMPER SPONGE R [ & 3 254.00 |0
22 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LIPP (metal) }:r $ 798.00 [*
23 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LOW (firbe) — > 374.00 "
2 _|FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR | \evade d— d° 3 S0 AT 2
23 | 2 |FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR SEAL  miew B 24.00 | —
28 | 1 IFRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARNESS L4 A B 394.00 | +
7 | 1 [FRTGRILLEASSY 24 3 800.00 | =~
| 28 | 1 |FRT GRILLELOGO _ ,+ 0 $ 160.00 | &~
| 29 | 1 |FRT LOW CENTRE GRILLE A — $ 202.00 |
| 30 | 1 [RHHEADLAMP 3, Lot $ 820.00 —
| 31 [ 1 [[HHEADLAMP _J " 0" 5 82000 —
| 32 | | [RHFOGLAMP 7. H 434.00 | o~
Autn Germmny M Lid Salbes Tl 85223780 Fax: 5032 1209 Ol Punsmngar rnd Commercisl vehiciey Errail saguinpuutogermany.ag
T Ukw Clome, Aipine Cientre Sarvice Tel 6332-5202 Faw 9375203 Wt opwl comu g
‘Hngacare ADRIOL Pt Tt £6932-1205 Fax 6973-1286



RH FOG LAMP COVER 7~

33 |1 § 120.00 | %
34 | 10 [FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIP A -/~ 3 65.00 |
| 35 | 1 |FRT FENDER RH F' g o s 682.00 |+
38 | 1 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH B 138,00 |+
| 37 | 1 |FRT FENDER LH sag b — ] 682.00 |+
28 | | |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD LH | /o~ 3 138.00 | <4
1_|RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH RH Tl | $ 152.00 | >~
40 | 1 |[RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH LH fo—-L = 3 152.00 |
41 | 1 |RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP 4 S 334.00 |4
42 | 1 _|FRT HEADLAMP PANEL RH = s 160.00 | +
1_|FRT HEADLAMP PANEL LH 4 5 160.00 |
44 | 1 |RADIATOR y 5 1.424.00 |+~
45 | 1 |RADIATOR COOLANT 3 164.00 |9
36 | 1 [RADIATOR FAN ASSY 5 1.806.00|*
47 |1 lunmm! R TOP BRACKET LH | 70¢ $ 124.00 }3-
48 | 1 |RADIATOR TOP BRACKET RH M — 3 124.00 1
49 | 1 |RADIATOR TOP MOUTING el 3 18.00 |~
30 | 1| |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER LH _ a3, § 162,00 | =~
51 | 1 |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER RH $5 =4 ] 162,00 |*—
52 | 1 |A/C CONDENSER Poded 3 730,00 |
53 | 1 |A/C CONDENSER TOP SEAL A~ 3 112.00 |2~
| 24 | 1 |A/C CONDENSOR AIR GUIDE TOP Zals s 158.00 | 2—
55 | 1 CONDENSER AIR GUIDE RH S $ 134.00 | v
56 | 1 CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH Tacciod $ 138.00 | 3~
37 | 1 [A/C PIPE (comp to cooling coil) Yol < 934.00 |4
38 | 1 |A/C PIPE (cooling coil to condenser) | <J r s 916.00 |+
58 | 1 |A/C AMBIENT SENSOR T = , s 317.00 | ®~
60 | 1 |INTERCOO TURBOCHARGER AIR GUIDE &~ —< 3 S514.00 | ¥
81 | 1 JINTERCOOLER, TURBOCHARGER AREL $ 1,060.00 |+
§2 1 1 INTERCOOLER HOSE(turbo to intercooler), INLET Moy — 5 302.00 | *
| 83 | 1 ]INTERCOOLER HOSE(intercooler to throtle , OUTLET B~ — 5 292,00 [x~
64 | 1 |ENGINE AIR INTAKE DUCT [ o $ 166.00 | »
65 | 1 |ENGINE AIR INTAKE DUCT HOSE __ m., P $ 120.00 42
Parts Total: §  25,023.50
Less20%: § 5,004.70
Total: §  20,018.80
Labour
Labour Description
o, Price (SGD)
1 To dismantie / renew the accident damaged portion,to panel / .
beating.reshape straighten,arientate and align repair /replacement parts. $ 3M & 'S 0
2 Carry out spray painting on affected area, FRT BUMPER, FRT BONNET, FRT L
SUPORT PANEL, FRT FENDER RH, FRT FENDER LH §  28we0] /oS0
3 To disconnect front wire haress of electrical component to facilitate 5 22880+ |
repairs.reconnect and check electrical function after repair : 2
4 Tammmmm.w.rlﬂlammummm $ gooe0l T 506
] | To remove and refix radiator and conduct pressure test L] __mm--ﬂ & o
g To conduct reset of engine light on § 350004 (s
i To conduct reset of air bag light on $ 366:001° 17>
Labour Total : § 7,740.00



Other Description
No. R Frice (SGD)
1 FRT NUMBER PLATE £ e L0 3 85.00
Other Total: $ 65.00
TOTAL: §  27.823.80
GST(7%): $ 1.947.67

NB: THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WORK BE FOUND
COURSE OF REPAIRS, EXTRA MATERIALS AND LABOUR COST Wi
WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN. PARTS PRICES

Yours faithfully

Service Advisor

GRAND TOTAL: §  29,771.47

NECESSARY TO BE CARRIED OUT IN THE

LL BE CHARGED ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER, YOU
ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES,

Adoen by . T
l"/;" 28 ;;ﬁ?

06974-

N AHansed .

Ercess fsoo
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r

Date :27/05/2018

ALIT

GERMANY Repair Estimate

To Whom It May Concemn

Dear Sir,

RE: VERICLE .:5GY500J
CHASSIS NO.: WOLBEEEABHG 172390
ENGINE NO.: B117148THRXX0502

MName of insured .; YUEN HING LOONG
Date of accident.: 26.05.2019

Reference: OPEL
Make: ASTRA

We append heraunder the estimated cost of repairs to be camied out to the above vehicle.

Parts
No. ce (SGD
1 .H;IFRTHDMM:—I' Prottd | s 1,758.00 ] =
| 2 | 1 [FRT BONNET LOCK $ 312.00 | 4
| 3 | 1 |FRT BONNET LOCK CABLE i.f 5 277.00 | 4
4 | 4 |FRT BONNET STOPE -p 5 40.00 |
| 5 | 1 |FRTBUMPER " gp .; s 1.994.00 | ~
6 | 1 |FRT BUMPER TOW COVER p~rt H 128.00 | <
7 | 1 |FRT BUMPER LOW LIP RH e s 156.00 1+
| 8 | 1 |FRT BUMPER LOW LIP LH s 156.00 | #
9 | 15 |[FRTBUMPERCLIP Ak H ¥7.50 |~
10 | 1 [FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH - GUIDE 7 5 136.00 | =
11 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH-UPP T 5 106.00 ="
| 12 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - GUIDE |~ s 136.00 }—
| 13 | 1 [FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - UPF___ | s 106.00 |~
14 | 1 |[FRT BUMPER BRACKETLH 7 s 192.00 | 7
15 | 1 |FRT BUMPER BRACKETRH 1 s 192.00 |
16 | 1 [FRT BUMPER UNDER DUST COVER __ AJ—* ~—— s 200.00 |*
17 | 1 [FRT BUMPER BRACKET TOP CENTRE S 198.00 |~
18 | 1 [FRT BRACE BRACKET CENTRE 3 s 220.00 | °
| 19 | 1 |FRT BRACE BRACKETRH  — 5 118.00 |7
| 20 | 1 [FRT BRACE BRACKET LH ’ $ 118.00 |7
[ 21 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SPONGE ? s 254.00 |*
| 22 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT UPP (metal) = $ 798.00 |7
[ 23 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LOW (firhe) $ 374.00 |+
| 24 | 2 |FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR | U e do— d - 3 Sadnm] A7 2
| 25 | 2 |FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR SEAL M. $ 24.00 | —
| 26 | 1 |[FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARNESS -t A $ 104.00 | 4
[ 27 |1 [FRTGRILLEASSY 24 $ 800.00 |+
| 28 | 1 [FRTGRILLELOGO ;% ) $ 160.00 | =~
| 29 | 1 |FRT LOW CENTRE GRILLE P — $ 20200 | —
| 30 | 1 |[RHHEADLAMP 3 , 4 $ §20.00 }—
31 | 1 [LHHEADLAMP J ™ $ 820,00 | =
[ 32 | 1 [RHFOGLAMP ™ $ 434.00 |7

Ak Germuany Fiu Lid Soles Tel, 4532 1086 Fax: 89131009 Ogwwl Passerger anid Dorremial vebaies
T Ui Closw, Wigire Carem Sarvice Tak £522-1207 Fa 6837-1000
Singapone 4080 Peen Tol 6372 1285 Fas 89213766
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[ 33 | 1 [RHFOGLAMP COVER 7 3 12000 ]
[ 34 | 10 [FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIP A ~— $ 65.00 |
[ 35 | 1 |FRT FENDER RH Lot - $ £82.00 |+
| 36 | 1 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELDRH | J $ 138.00 |
37 | 1 [FRT FENDER LH s §— 3 682.00 | ©
[ 38 | 1 |FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD LH | > S 138.00 | -
| 39 1 |RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP CARNISH RH 5 152.00 | 7
40 | 1 [RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH LH 7 3 152.00 | °
41 1 |RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP {Ea 5 33400 | ¥
| 42 I |FRT HEADLAMP PANEL RH 7 of 5 160.00 | *
| 43 | 1 |FRT HEADLAMP PANEL LH B 5 160.00 |
44 | 1 [RADIATOR i 5 1,424.00 |°
| 45 | 1| |RADIATOR COOLANT s 164.00 |
48 | 1 |RADIATOR FAN ASSY 7 S 1.806.00 | 7
47 | 1| |RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH |~ s 124.00 |7
48 | 1 |[RADIATOR TOP BRACKET RH i S 124.00 |7
| 49 | 1 [RADIATOR TOP MOUTING 1 S 18.00 ]~
| 50 | 1 |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWERLH ~ S 162.00 | *
| 51 | 1 |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWERRH _ ~ S 162.00 | *
| 52 | 1 |A/C CONDENSER i S 730.00 | *
53 | 1 |A/C CONDENSER TOP SEAL y S 112.00 |
| 54 | 1 |A/C CONDENSOR AIR GUIDE TOP E‘ENTRE F S 158.00 | =
55 | 1 |A/C CONDENSER AIR GUIDE RH 5 134.00 | 7
58 | 1 |A/C CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH 5 5 138.00] 7
57 | 1 |A/C PIPE (comp to cooling coil) U puf o 3 934.00 |4
| 58 | 1 |A/C PIPE (cooling coil to condenser) J 5 916,00 |+
| 50 | 1 |A/C AMBIENT SENSOR i $ 3170017
&80 1 [INTERCODOLER, TURBOCHARGER AIR GUIDE 5 514.00 |
81 1 [INTERCOOLER, TURBOCHARGER T 5 1.060.00 |
|62 1 |INTERCOOLER HOSE{turbo 1o intercooler), INLET LS B 5 3020017
_Q 1 |[INTERCOOLER HOSE(intercooler io Ihrﬂtlr body), OUTLET —~ b1 292.00 | =
| 64 | 1 |ENGINE AIR INTAKE DUCT | 3 166.00 | *
| 65 | 1 |ENGINE AIR INTAKE DUCT HOSE 2 5 120.00 | *
|
Parts Total: § 25,023.50
Less20%: $ 5,004.70
Total: § 20,018.580
Labour
Labour Description
_No, Price (SGD)
g To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion.to panel f‘ - -
beating.reshape, straighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts 5 330000| (65 0
2 Carry out spray painting on affected area, FRT BUMPER. FRT BONNET. FRT R .
SUPORT PANEL. FRT FENDER RH. FRT FENDER LH S 28008070 /oS J
3 To disconnect front wire hamess of electrical companent to facilitate $ 20001 (22
repairs,reconnect and check electrical function after repair '
4 To remove and refit aircon condensor,vacuum,refill and check air con gas -
system $ 600.00 | -
5 To remove and refix radiator and conduct pressure test 5 120.00 |7
8 To conduct reset of engine light on s 35000 |7
7 To conduct reset of air bag light on $ 350.00 |
Labour Total : § 7,740.00



—No, Price (SGD)

1 FRT NUMBER PLATE ¢ e L€ 5 65.00

Other Total: § 65.00

TOTAL: §  27,823.80
GST(7T%): § 1,947 67

GRAND TOTAL : § 29,771.47

NB: THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WORK BE FOUND NECESSARY TO BE CARRIED OQUT IN THE
COURSE OF REPAIRS EXTRA MATERIALS AND LABOUR COST WILL BE CHARGED ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER, YOU
WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TQO ACTION TAKEN. PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES.

Yours faithfully

A’_J.ﬂc.ﬁ
Servica Advisor
".> | i!-/;):ﬁ
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pag] AUTO
ﬁﬂ' GEAMANY
PTE LTD

FINALIZE
ECICS LIMITED
GST Rel No:  20-0000274-Z
Vahicla No:  SGYS00J Invoice No:
Chasis No: WOLBESEABHG1T2380
Engina No:  B117149THRXX0502 Invoice Date:
Date of accidont :28.05.2019
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT: 8GD
Parts
No Qtv. Description Price (SGD)
1 1 |FRT BONNET 5 1.758.00
2 1 |FRT BUMPER ] 1,094.00
3 | 15 |FRT BUMPER CLIP S 87.50
4 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH - GUIDE S 136.00
5 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH - UPP S 106.00
(] 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - GUIDE 5 136.00
T 1 |FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - UPP 5 106.00
8 1 |FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH s 192.00
g 1 |FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH S 162.00
10 | 1 |FRT BUMPER BRACKET TOP CENTRE ] 198.00
11 | 1 |FRT BRACE BRACKET CENTRE 5 229.00
12 | 1 |FRT BRACE BRACKET RH s 118.00
13 | 1 |FRT BRACE BRACKET LH 5 118.00
14 | 1 |FRT BUMPER SPONGE s 254.00
15 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT UPP ( motal ) S 798.00
16 | 1 |FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LOW ( firbe ) S 374.00
17 | 1 |FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR 5 27200
18 | 2 |FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR SEAL S 24.00
19 | 1 |FRT GRILLE ASSY 5 800.00
20 | 1 |FRT GRILLE LOGOD $ 160.00
21 | 1 |FRT LOW CENTRE GRILLE $ 202.00
22 | 1 |RH HEADLAMP g 820.00
23 1 |LH HEADLAMP S 820.00
24 | 1 |RHFOGLANMP 5 434.00
25 | 1 |RHFOG LAMP COVER - 1:20.00
26 | 1 |RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH RH s 152.00
27 | 1 |RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH LH s 152.00
28 | 1 |RADIATOR S 1,424.00
20 | 1 |RADIATOR COOLANT § 164.00
30 | 1 |RADIATOR FAN ASSY 5 1,806.00
31 | 1 |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER LH 5 162.00
3Tk o ymaa Gt sl liplora-er s i SO
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32 | 1 |RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER RH s 162.00
33| 1 |AC CONDENSER S 730.00
34 1 |A/C CONDENSER AIR GUIDE TOP CENTRE ] 158.00
35 | 1 |A/C CONDEMNSER AIR GUIDE RH s 134.00
36 | 1 |AC CONDEMSER AIR GUIDE LH s 138.00
37 1 |AC AMBIENT SENSOR -] 317.00
38 | 1 |INTERCOOLER .TURBOCHARGER AIR GUIDE 5 §514.00
30 | 1 |INTERCOOLER , TURBOCHARGER s 1.060.00
40 1 |ENGINE AIR INTAKE DUCT -] 166.00
Supplemaentry
1 1|FRT BUMPER LOW GRILLE LH 5 132.00
2 1|FRT BUMPER LOW GRILLE RH 5 132.00
Total: S 17.961.50
Less 20%: $ 3,582.30
Paris Totak § 14,369.20
Labour
Ho, Price (SGOD)
T0 DISMANTLE /| RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PORTION. TO
1 PANEL BEATING, RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN, ORIENTATE AND ALIGN 5 1,650.00
REPAIRED | REPLACEMENT PARTS.
CARRY OUT SPRAY PAINTING OF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAFRT
2 FENDER LH , FRT DOOR LH , RR DOOR LH , RR FENDER LH,ROCKER s 1,050.00
PANEL LH , RR BUMPER
TO DISCONNECT WIRE HARNESS OF ELECTRICAL COMPONENT TO
a FACILITATE REPAIRS, RECONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL -1 120.00
FUNCTION AFTER REPAIR
x TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON CONDENSOR , VACUUM , REFILL s 300.00
AND CHECK AIR CON GAS SYSTEM
5 TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR AND CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST S 80.00
B TO CONDUCT RESET OF ENGINE LIGHT ON s 125.00
7 TO CONDUCT RESET OF AIR BAG LIGHT ON s 175.00
Labour Total: $ 3,500.00
Other
Mo, Price (SGD)
| 1] 1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE | |$ 65.00 |




Yours Faithfully,

Kedvin Chaw
S arviod AGViee
Tel 68441885 FacBB445185

Please check and finalize with ma

Other Total: $§ 65.00

Total: § 17.934.20
Excess: § 500.00
GST(7%): § 122039

Grand Total : § 18,654.59
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = = |
Case  |Motifed Est Subrmittesd | Ad) dssigned | Adj Apt Adi Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status |
29 May 2019 2B May 2015 $$15,500.00 $$15,500.00 Panding for Survey I
Main 09:39 Do:00 e I View Rt |Hﬂ1
Edit Reg | £ Adj it | . | | cance case |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]
1 YUEN HING LOONG, |D: 576032668, Email: yusnhiogdgmall.com

26/05/2019 14:00 - :59
SGY500) Dote of Loss: | 157 wanths and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yri]

OD / DMPC1900135H/1G E;‘fﬁ;’“ MPC1BAD0210701 [Comprenensive)

Excess: £5500.00
First Autoworks Pte Ltd (HQ) 23 KAK] BUKIT AVE 4 ®04-01 SOUTH WING, 415933 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

ECICS Limited (MQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handied by Janice Goh - 6303 0182]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-1561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 07/06/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case mai |
« ECICS {31/05/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$15500.00) - SGY5001 - Claim Handler: Janice Goh

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

View Al | Searcn Tasks | Creste New Tash | Complete ||

Dun Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Completed On
o results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/7/2019
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Claim Documents

*SGYS500) (DMPC1900135H/1G)
oD
May 26 2019 2:00PM
[YUEN HING LOONG]
First Autoworks Pte Ltd

Load PG
Load PG
Load IPG
Load IPG
Load PG
Load PG
Load WG
Load IFG
Load PG
Load JRG

26 |29/05/19 09:08 General View
|27 | 29/05/19 09:08 Ganeral View

29/05/19 09:08 General View

l28

29 |29/05/19 09:08 | General View
30 |29/05/19 0908 | Genersl View
T
32

29/05/19 09:08 General View
29/05/19 09:08 Genaral View
33 [29/05/19 09:08 Ganeral View
34 | 29/05/19 0908 Ganarsl View
35 |29/05/19 09:08 Ganaral View

s bossment |k ks | ot e | View [Giew i Somaer ]
Assessment Reports n [1perpage  [~] B :I
Wo | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall Print
1 |29/05/19 09:42 | Adjuster Immediate Advice | @ | Loaarm
Photoa/imeges - Boerpege M| &
No | Relabel/Aeorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ‘ Thumbnall | Print
1 26/05/19 09:08 | Genaral View 0 | ledrc | A
2 |29/05/1309:08 | General View D | waaws | A
3 |29/05/19 08:08 | General View [ |_| Load PG | A
4 [29/05/1909:08 | General View © | tosares | A
5 |29/05/19 09:08 | General View B0 s |
6 |29/0%/19 05:08 | General View 0 | lcadiec | A
7 |29/06/12 09:08 | General View 0 | Lairc | 4
B |29/05/19 09:08 | General View O | Lediec | BB
9 29/05/1509.08 | General View 0 | tacwe | 4
10 29/05/19 09:08  General View 0O  ledivc | B
11 [29/05/19 02:08 | General View (1] Lood 376G | BA
12 | 29/05/19 09:08  General View 0O | e |
13 29/05/1909:08 | General View D lcsds |
14 29/05/1509:08 | General View QO | lwdws | 4
15 | 29/05/19 09:08  Genersl View O | Loadrs | B
|16 | 29/05/1909:08 | General View 0 | Lacws | M
(17 |29/05/1509:08  General View 0 ladrs | 4
18 29/05/19 09:08 | General View 0| ledws | B
19 |29/05/19 09:08 | Gensral View 0| tcades | A
120 | 29/05/19 09:08 | Genaral View 0D | Ladivc | A
21 |29/05/19 09:08 | General View 0 | aawe | 4
|22 [29/05/1909:08 | General View 0 | tcaws | B
|23 29/05/19 09:08 | General View 0 | oaws | 4
|24 120/05/19 09:08 | General View D! leadiec | 4
125 |28/05/1909:08 | Genaral View 0 lediwc | A
(1] )
L]
(1] =)
o 1)
1] =)
1] ]
1] ()
(1] ()
(1] =]
o =)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/7/2019
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Assessment Reports ltperpage  [w]| B2
No | Finatized On [LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) | ] Print
36 |29/05/19 09:08 | General View _ O | Load G =3
37 |29/05/19 09,08 | General View © cwows | M
38 29/05/1909:08 | General View © | weewc | & |
39 [29/05/1909:08 | General View O | asws | A
40 |11,07/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo O | wwws | A
41 11/07/19 15112 | Reinspection Photo © | oacws | A
Zhiz |11/07/19 15:12 Reinspection Photo 0 | loadec | A
43 11/07/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo © | teawc | A
44 107/19 1512 | Reinspection Photo © | weawc | B2
45 |11/07/18 15112 | Reinspection Photo D cxiws | A
46 |11/07/19 15:12 Reinspection Phato D leadawc |
47 107/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo O sdrwc | @
48 |11/07/19 1512 | Relnspection Photo D weawe | A
49 |11/07/19 15:12 Reinspection Photo g lnad G | A
50 |11/07/19 15:12 | Rainspection Phato D | toedies | @A
51 |11/07/19 15112 | Reinspection Phato O | s | 4
52 11/07/19 15:12 | Relnspection Phato 0 | tcadirc | B4
$3 [11/07/1915:12 | Rainspection Phots O | toadws | A
54 11/07/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo 0D | edws B
55 11/07/1915:12 | Relnspection Photo O caive | &
56 |11/07/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo D | eadies | B
57 | 11/07/19 15117 | Reinspection Phato O | ecws | B2

{58 |11/07/1% 15:12 | Reinspection Photo D | ivows | 4
58 |11/07/19 15:12 | Reinspection Photo O | ledwc | &
80 ]um.uﬂ_:;-.:: Reinspection Photo O ! eews | A
£1 |L1/07/19 15:12 | Reinspection Photo 0| waows |
62 |11/07/1815:12 | Reinspection Phato 0| i | A
83 10/07/19 15:12 | Relnspection Photo 0 | touws | &
64 |11/07/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo 0O | e wc | W
|65 111/07/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo 0D cows | M
|66 |11/07/19 15:12 | Reinspection Photo 0| tmdwc | A
67 |11/07/19 15112 Relnspection Photo D ieedws | M
88 [11/07/1915:12 | Reinspection Photo D  cedws | B
69 [11/07/19 15112 | Relnspection Photo 0 | tcsdws | A
70 [11/07/19 15113 | Reinspection Photo 0| Ledws | A
71 |[11/07/1915:13 | Reinspection Photo 0O teaws | B
72 |11/07/19 15113 | Reinspection Photo 0 weaws |
73 1107191513 | Reinspection Photo O  tecws | @A
74 |11/07/19 15113 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tosdiec | B
75 |11/07/19 15:13 Reinspection Photo a Load PG E
76 |1107/19 1513 | Reinspection Photo 0 | icadws | B
77 110719 1513 | Relnspection Pheto (@ | acrs | &
76 |11/07/1915:13 | Reinspection Photo | @ | tares | @
79 |11/07/1915:13 | Reinspection Photo | @ | wosows | @
B0 1107718 15:17 | Reinspection Photo 0| ledws | BB
81 11/07/19 1512 Relnspection Photo © | Leaws | &
82 |11/07/19 15:13 Reinspection Photo ﬁ Load P | A
E.'."_' | 11/07/19 15:13 Reinspectien Photo B @ | loadwc | A
|84 | 11/07719 15:13 Relnspection Photo 0 | adiec | A
85 [11/07/19 15113 | Reinspection Photo 0 | sades | B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3

,u-mlwnrll . o tperpage  |v]| BA
[fo | Finaloed On LKK Auto Consultants Fte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail | Print
86 [11/07/19 1513 |Reinspection Photo - 0| e | A
87 11/07/19 15:13 | Relnspection Photo _ﬁ_ Load 3G | A
BE 11/07/1915:13 | Reinspection Photo 0D | eows &
B9 | 11/07/19 15:13 | Reinspection Photo | taawrs | A
90 11/07/19 1513 | Relnspection Photo 0 | adws || A
91 1107719 15:13 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Laws | M
92 |11/07/19 15:13 | Relnspection Photo _Iﬂ Load PG | BA
93 |14/07/19 15:13 | Reinspection Phote 0 | s | A
94 |11/07/19 15:13 | Reinspection Phote @ | adic | B
95 |11/07/19 15113 Reinspection Photo D | wvaaws | A
96 [11/07/19 15:13 | Reinspection Photo B | Load e
97 11/07/19 1513 | Reinspection Phato O | leawc | &
Documentation . 1 ¥l &2
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) “Thumbnail | Print
1 29/05/1906:07 | ESTIMATE B | Load PDF
14/07/19 16:45 | Supplementary | Load PDF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - neset | Save | ot |

There are no document checkiists configured.,

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer

Mte Eemasay gew GrwRLE Uniess you S LD ot parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/7/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sssorisen)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4089833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8B05 Email; sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road B, #08-D4A Singapore Post Centre
Singapore 408600

REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:
Date of Loss:

CSACS19009413ATDIER
24/072019

Our File No:
Date:

YUEN HING LOONG
26/05/2018

Policy No: MPC18A00210701

Wature of Claim: OD Claim No: DMPC1800135H/G

DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No! SGYS00J
Make & Model: OPEL ASTRA, 8889¢cc HB (A) Engine No: B1171407THRXX0502
Reg. Dale: 15/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WOLBEGEABHG 172380
Colour: Red Odometer: 28072 km
Engine Capacity: 298 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: S868,000.00
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
NDITION OF A TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Ne Pre-acciden! Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Fromt Left Side Bridgestone & mm Rear Lefl Side: Bridgestone B8 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Tha abiove values represent he remaining tyrs treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Pars 20,295.00 14,434 20 5,860.80 28.88
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.740.00 3,500.00 4.240.00 5478
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 28,035.00 17,934.20 10.100.80 36.03
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 15,500.00
- Excess (S§) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(ss) 27,535.00 15,000.00 12,535.00 4552
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS§) 1.927.45 1.050.00 B77.45 45.52
Nett Amount (S5 20,462.45 16,050.00 13.412.45 4552
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/05/2019
Date Inspected: 28/05/2010 Inspected At: First Autoworks Pte Lid (HQ)
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #04-01 SOUTH
WING
Singapore 415933
Estimated Period of Repair. 6.0 days

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/7/2019
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Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the lime and pisce of inspection sialod herein, Such inspection has bean camed oul o ihe best af our
knowledge and abiity buf any other labiity under any cther circumstances (4 hersby gepressly erciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Jul 2019)

|Parts: 144 OPEL ASTRA 888cc HE (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)
!Labour. Repairars (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGY500J)

!'U'nlld]t]r:

Page 3 of 5

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
\Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty ::" Particulars Condition Repalrer's  Amount

1 1 *FRT BONNET Dented 1,758.00FL *1,758.00 FL
2 1 *FRT BONNET LOCK Not Necessary 312.00FL *FL
3 1 *FRT BONNET LOCK CABLE Not Necessary 27T.00FL *FL
4 4 *FRT BONNET STOPED Mot Necessary 40.00FL *FL
5 1 *FRT BUMPER Deformed 1.994 00FL *1.094.00FL
L *FRT BUMPER TOW COVER Not Necessary 128.00FL “.FL
7 i *FRT BUMPER LOW LIP RH Naot Necessary 156.00 FL *FL
] 1 *FRT BUMPER LOW LIP LH Mol Necessary 156.00 FL *FL
9 15 *FRT BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 97.50FL *97.50FL
10 1 *FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH - GUIDE Necessary 136.00FL *1368.00FL
11 1 “FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH - UPP Necessary 106.00FL *108.00FL
12 1 *FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - GUIDE Necessary 136.00FL *136.00FL
13 1 *FRT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - UPP Necessary 106.00FL *108.00FL
14 1 *FRT BUMPER BRACKET LH Benl 192.00FL *182.00FL
15 1 *FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH Bent 182.00FL *182.00FL
16 1 *FRT BUMPER UNDER DUST COVER Nol Necessary 280.00FL *FL
17 1 “FRT BUMPER BRACKET TOP CENTRE Cracked 198.00FL *198.00FL
18 1 *FRT BRACE BRACKET CENTRE Bent 22900FL *229.00FL
19 1 “FRT BRACE BRACKET RH Bent 118.00FL *118.00FL
20 1 “FRT BRACE BRACKET LH Bent 118.00FL *118.00FL
21 1 *FRT BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 254 00FL *254.00FL
2 1 *FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT UPP [(METAL) Bent T98.00FL "“798.00FL
23 1 *FRT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LOW (FIRBE) Cracked 374 00FL *374.00FL
24 1 *FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR Damaged-1pc 544 DOFL “272.00FL

[2PCS) only

25 2 *FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR SEAL Necessary 24 00FL *24 D0FL
28 1 *FRT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR WIRE HARNESS Not Necessary 394 00FL *FL
27 1 *FRT GRILLE ASSY Cut B00.00FL *BOD.OOFL
28 1 *FRT GRILLE LOGO Mecessary 160.00FL *180.00FL
29 1 *FRT LOW CENTRE GRILLE Deformed 20200FL *202.00FL
n 1 “RH HEADLAMP Cut B20.00FL *820.00FL
N 1 *LH HEADLAMP Cut B20.00FL *B20.00FL
32 1 *RH FOG LAMP Cracked 434.00FL *434.00FL
3 o1 *RH FOG LAMP COVER Cracked 12000FL "120.00FL
34 10 *FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIP Not Necessary 65.00 FL “.FL
B 1 *FRT FENDER RH Mot Mecassary E82.00FL “FL
B 1 *FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD RH Mot Necessary 138 00 FL *-FL
w1 *FRT FENDER LH Mol Necessary 682.00FL *FL
8 1 *FRT FENDER INNERSHIELD LH Not Necessary 138.00FL “FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/7/2019
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No. Qty b2 Pparticulars Condition  Repairers  Amount
3@ 1 *RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH RH Cracked 152.00FL *152.00FL
40 1 *RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH LH Cracked 152.00FL *152.00FL
41 1 *RADIATOR SUPORT PANEL TOP Repair 334 00FL *-FL
42 1 *FRT HEADLAMP PANEL RH Repair 160.00 FL “FL
43 1 ‘FRT HEADLAMP PANEL LH Repair 160.00 FL *.FL
44 1 *RADIATOR Bent 1,424 00FL *1,424 00FL
45 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT MNecessary 184 00FL *1684.00FL
45 1 *RADIATOR FAN ASSY Cracked 1,806.00 FL *1,B06.00FL
47 1 *RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH Mot Necessary 124 00 FL *-FL
48 1 “RADIATOR TOP BRACKET RH Mot Necessary 124,00 FL *-FL
48 1 *RADIATOR TOP MOUNTING Not Necessary 18.00 FL *-FL
50 1 *RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER LH Missing 162.00FL *162.00FL
51 1 *RADIATOR BRACKET LOWER RH Missing 16200FL *182.00FL
52 1 *AJC CONDENSER Dented 730.00FL *730.00FL
5 1 *A/C CONDENSER TOP SEAL Not Mecassary 112.00FL *.FL
54 1 *AJC CONDENSOR AIR GUIDE TOP CENTRE Cracked 158 00FL *158.00FL
5 1 *AJC CONDENSER AIR GUIDE RH Cracked 134 00FL *134.00FL
5 1 *AJC CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LH Cracked 138.00FL *138.00FL
5T 1 *AIC PIPE (COMP TO COOLING COIL) Not Mecessary 834 00 FL *-FL
58 1 *A/C PIPE (COOLING COIL TO CONDENSER) Not Necessary 816.00 FL *-FL
58 1 *AIC AMBIENT SENSOR Cracked JMTOOFL +*317T.00FL
80 1 *INTERCOOLER, TURBOCHARGER AIR GUIDE Cracked 51400FL *514,.00FL
61 1 *INTERCOOLER, TURBOCHARGER Dented 1,080.00 FL *1,080.00 FL
62 1 *INTERCOOLER HOSE (TURBO TO INTERCOOER), Not Mecessary 302.00FL =~ FL

INLET
63 1 *INTERCOOLER HOSE (INTERCOOLER TO THROTLE Mot Necessary 292 DOFL *-FL
BODY), QUTLET
64 1 ‘ENGINE AIR INTAKE DUCT Deformed 1B6.00FL *1B8.00FL
65 1 *ENGINE AIR INTAKE DUCT HOSE Not Mecessary 120,00 FL *~FL
66 1 “FRT NUMBER PLATE Cracked 6500FS “B5.00FS
67 1 *FRT BUMPER LOW GRILLE LH Cracked 13200FL *132.00FL
68 1 “FRT BUMPER LOW GRILLE RH Cracked 13200FL *132.00FL
F=Franchese parnt S=5SpcMelt. L=LisliiemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 25,352.50  18,026.50

- List ltem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S%) 5,057.50 3,592.30

Total Parts (S§) 20,295.00 14,434.20
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISMANTLE /| RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED MNew 3,300.00 1,650.00
PORTION, TO PANEL BEATING, RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN,
ORIENTATE AND ALIGN REPAIR /| REPLACEMENT PARTS
2 CARRY OUT SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA, FRT MNew 2,800.00 1,050.00
BUMPER, FRT BONNET, FRT SUPORT PANEL, FRT FENDER
RH, FRT FENDER LH
3  TODISCONNECT FRONT WIRE HARNESS OF ELECTRICAL Mew 220.00 120.00
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS, RECONNECT AND
CHECK ELECTRICAL FUNCTION AFTER REPAIR
4 TOREMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON CONDENSOR, VACUUM, New 500.00 300.00
REFILL AND CHECK AIR CON GAS SYSTEM
5 TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR AND CONDUCT MNew 120.00 80.00
PRESSURE TEST
6 TO CONDUCT RESET OF ENGINE LIGHT ON New 350.00 125.00
7  TO CONDUCT RESET OF AIR BAG LIGHT ON MNew 350.00 175.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 7.740.00 3,500.00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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